

## Daniel F. D'Andrea, CSP

Blueberry Hill Apartments  
200 Still Moon Crescent APT 1  
Rochester, New York 14624

(585) 469-9800  
dfdandrea@yahoo.com

---

### OBJECTIVE:

To apply expert knowledge of occupational safety program management and employee supervision in order to manage universal corporate goals of zero accidents and 100% compliance with OSHA regulatory obligations.

### SUMMARY:

Forward thinking professional with expertise in safety program management and comprehensive education in environmental, health, and safety, ergonomics, and emergency management studies. Developed, implemented, and monitored occupational safety and health for general industry. Extensive management consultation experience. Certified Safety Professional (CSP).

### AREAS OF EXPERTISE:

- Safety Program Management
- Management Consultation
- Customer Service
- Comprehensive Emergency Management
- Loss Prevention, Workplace Inspections
- Incident Investigation, Root Cause Analysis
- Team Leadership, Coaching, Mentoring
- Training, Instruction, Interviewing
- Presentation Skills, Facilitation
- Light Industrial Manufacturing
- Product Finishing Operations
- Component Manufacturing
- Janitorial and Site Services
- Kaizen, Value Stream Mapping
- Cycle Time Reduction, Six-Sigma
- Ergonomics, Behavioral Based Safety
- Risk Assessment, Job Hazard Analysis
- Procedure Writing

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

**WAUSAU INSURANCE**, Western and Central New York

Senior Loss Prevention Consultant 2007-2009

- Successfully managed 125 clients in book-of-business totaling \$40M in premiums.
- Evaluated workers' compensation, fleet, general liability and property policyholders in order to reduce employee and business operations exposure to major loss drivers.
- Recommended technical and administrative solutions thereby improving client employee safety and health by reducing the annual frequency and severity of incidents.

**Real Estate / Career Development / MS Degree Course Work** 2005-2007

**EASTMAN KODAK**, Rochester, New York

Safety Engineer / Consultant 1991-2005

- Delivered multi-million dollar savings from accident reductions.
- Delivered sound decisions to management in order to improve of safety program performance.

**EASTMAN KODAK (continued)**

- Competent in OSHA general industry standards such as hazard communications, lockout/tagout, confined space entry, fall protection, forklift safety, laboratory safety.
- Authored and delivered hazard recognition workshops to as many as 100 managers and employees per session, educating them on safety program management goals and objectives.
- Published and revised department-level EHS procedures and audit templates to assist manufacturing departments with compliance to regulatory obligations.

Manufacturing Supervisor 1990-1991

- Supervised multi-process manufacturing work center team.
- Led daily work center team meetings, organized team training, and other events.

Human Resource Projects / Safety Program Coordinator 1986-1990

- Led organizational development skill building exercises on company values.
- Implemented department safety program for a 200-employee start-up organization.

Packaging Production Planner, Related Manufacturing Assignments 1980-1986

**EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL TRAINING**

Warren National University Online (formerly Kennedy-Western University)  
**Courses completed towards MS, Safety Engineering**

Rochester Institute of Technology, Rochester, New York  
**BS, Safety Technology** 2002  
**AAS, Applied Science and Technology** 1998  
Concentration: Electrical and Mechanical Technology

Associate Risk Manager (ARM) on-going  
Liberty Mutual Professional Development Conference 2008  
NYS DOL Safe Patient Handling in Health Care Conference 2008  
Liberty Mutual Transportation Safety III 2008  
Wausau Sprinkler System and Water Supply Analysis Courses I and II 2008  
RIT OSHA Education Center OSHAS 18001 Course 2007  
Construction, Occupancy, Protection, and Exposure (COPE) Training 2007  
OSHA 500 Construction Outreach Train the Trainer Course 2007

**PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP**

American Society of Safety Engineers, Professional Member on-going